MAYOR JIM GRAY ’“\ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JANUARY 18,2017

SUBJECT: Commonwealth of Kentucky Office of Highway Safety award for Speed
Enforcement Campaign— FY 2017

Request:
Council authorization to submit application and accept award of federal funds in the amount of

$10,000 from the Commonwealth of Kentucky Office of Highway Safety for Speed Enforcement
Campaign-FY 2017

Purpose of Request:

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Division of Police has prepared an application for
submission to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet, Kentucky Office of Highway Safety for
participation in the June-July 2017 Speed Enforcement Campaign. Federal funding originates from
the U.S. Department of Transportation’s National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. Funds
will be used to support the cost of officer overtime for a period of concentrated enforcement of speed
laws for the period of June 26, 2017 through July 10, 2017.

Cost in this Budget Year and future budget years:
The cost in Fiscal Year 2017 is $10,000 in federal funds. No matching funds are required. Funding

for future budget years is contingent upon approval of federal funds.
Are the funds budgeted? Budget Amendment is in process.
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